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Matilda Sanders PSC-08-0XY -F -TC

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 02, 2008 12:05 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/2/2008 12:03:00 PM

Docket Number: 080085

Filename / Path: 080085.0r.vsm.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket 080085-TC today.

0/0/

OOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
02551 #PR-28
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080085

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
Mark Chapman, Jr. TF496 dmcs@clearwire.net No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes
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